
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 25 January 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

46(v2)  

Statement by the Presiding Officer: Appointment of the new Chief 

Executive and Clerk of the Assembly  

 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

 

3 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=653&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=653&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


4 Statement by the Chair of the Children, Young People and 

Education Committee: Future inquiries and engagement work 

(30 mins) 

   

5 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) 

(60 mins)   

NDM6191 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) 

Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) 

Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Mark Isherwood (North Wales) 

Hefin David (Caerphilly) 

Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Calls on the UK Government to hold a full public inquiry into the contaminated 

blood tragedy of the 1970s and 1980s. 

2. Notes that 70 people in Wales have died from HIV and Hepatitis C acquired 

when they received contaminated blood or blood products and others are still 

living with these diseases. 

3. Acknowledges that bereaved relatives are living with the consequences of this 

tragedy. 

4. Notes that, in March 2015, the UK Government apologised to people infected 

by contaminated blood treatment and further notes that the affected families have 

never received full answers about how this was allowed to happen and are still 

campaigning for justice. 

 

6 Welsh Conservatives debate 

(60 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241


NDM6215 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the international trend to evaluate cities on liveability, green and 

sustainability criteria. 

2. Believes that cities and urban areas are a key driver for economic resilience and 

prosperity. 

3. Commends the value of the following objectives and strategies to promote 

urban renewal and regeneration: 

a) access to clean, open space; 

b) availability of affordable housing; 

c) effective traffic management and the provision of high quality public transport; 

d) the development of active transport routes, including the re-designation on 

some existing routes for cycling and walking; 

e) high standards of air quality; 

f) investment in the design quality of public and landmark buildings; 

g) the involvement of citizens in plans to improve amenities, both on a city-wide 

and neighbourhood basis; and 

h) the centrality of the city-region concept to the regeneration of hinterlands, 

such as the South Wales Valleys.  

The following amendment has been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Notes the proposals of the Welsh Government contained in Taking Wales Forward 

to develop a stronger and fairer economy and recognises the importance of 

measures to develop sustainable regional economies that serve every community 

across Wales. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


'Taking Wales Forward' 

 

7 United Kingdom Independence Party debate 

(60 mins)   

NDM6214 Caroline Jones (South Wales West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises that the majority of patients their first, and sometimes only, contact 

with the NHS is through general practice. 

2. Regrets that, despite this, general practice receives less than eight per cent of 

the health budget. 

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to prioritise general practice with significant 

investment in resources, people and infrastructure.  

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Delete point 1 and replace with: 

Recognises that the majority of patients have chronic conditions that are best 

managed in the community, and this requires strong primary care with general 

practice at the centre. 

Amendment 2. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Delete all after Point 1 and replace with: 

Recognises the extent to which Welsh Government continues to invest in primary 

care services across Wales and the ongoing commitment to work in partnership 

with GPs and other primary care professionals to improve care for people across 

Wales. 

[If amendment 2 is agreed, amendments 3, 4, 5 and 6 will be de-selected] 

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

http://gov.wales/docs/strategies/160920-taking-wales-forward-en.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/cy/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/cy/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Insert as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Notes that social care budgets have faced significant financial pressures, and 

regrets that social care's role in contributing towards primary care health services 

has been neglected. 

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Regrets that there has been a decline in the number of GPs in recent years; notes 

that a strong primary care service will require significantly more GPs working 

alongside other health professionals; believes that other health professionals 

should complement and add to the service provided by GPs, and should not be 

used to replace them. 

Amendment 5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Notes that many GPs have chosen to come to work in Wales from outside the UK, 

and that they may choose to leave if the continuing hostility towards migrant 

workers continues. 

Amendment 6. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Delete point 3 and replace with: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure primary care, secondary care, and social 

care work together to help patients manage their conditions in the community, 

with a focus on prevention of hospital admissions; and recognises that this will 

require proper long term workforce planning, investments in infrastructure, and 

wider government policies to promote good health. 

Amendment 7. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Recognises the importance that allied health care professionals play in ensuring 

that primary care is effectively delivered. 

Amendment 8. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

http://www.assembly.wales/cy/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/cy/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/cy/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/cy/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to publish regular performance data for primary 

care, with performance indicators and targets established in collaboration with 

health professionals. 

 

8 Voting time 

   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6213 Russell George (Montgomeryshire) 

  

The challenge of recycling for businesses and residents in rural Wales. 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 31 January 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 18 January 2017 
for answer on 25 January 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2. 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure 

1. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 
a statement on the potential economic benefits of a north Wales tidal 
lagoon? OAQ(5)0114(EI) 
 
2. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will the 
Cabinet Secretary outline what discussions he has had with the Cabinet 
Secretary for Finance and Local Government in relation to the growth 
of business in Wales? OAQ(5)0111(EI) 
 
3. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the role of faith tourism? OAQ(5)0107(EI) 

 
4. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Cabinet Secretary 
have to reduce congestion in town centres? OAQ(5)0115(EI) 
 
5. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Cabinet Secretary 

have to improve access to public transport for disabled people? 

OAQ(5)0116(EI) 

 
6. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on investment in critical infrastructure projects in north Wales? 
OAQ(5)0105(EI) 
 
7. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on young people’s access to transport? OAQ(5)0113(EI) 
 
8. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What has the Welsh Government 
done to collate the starting points and destinations of the 43 per cent 
of vehicle journeys around Newport of less than 20 miles? 
OAQ(5)0104(EI) 
 
9. David Melding (South Wales Central): What measures are in place to 
improve the productivity of the Welsh economy? OAQ(5)0109(EI) 
 
10. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary 
outline his priorities for improving transport in south-east Wales in 
2017? OAQ(5)0101(EI) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=267
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130


 
11. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on transport infrastructure in North Wales? OAQ(5)0106(EI) 

 
12. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What actions is the Welsh 

Government taking to improve tourism in South Wales West? 

OAQ(5)0112(EI) 

 
13. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s vision for fair economic 
development across Wales? OAQ(5)0110(EI)W 
 
14. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on proposed infrastructure improvements in the Swansea 
Bay City region? OAQ(5)0103(EI) 
 
15. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): What actions is the Cabinet Secretary 
taking to support small businesses in Monmouthshire? OAQ(5)0108(EI) 
 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Wellbeing and Sport 

1. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the improvement programme for Betsi Cadwaladr 

University Health Board? OAQ(5)0109(HWS) 

 

2. Lee Waters (Llanelli): What plans does the Cabinet Secretary have to 
extend the range of allied professionals in primary health services? 
OAQ(5)0108(HWS) 

3. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 
a statement on out of hours GP services in South Wales Central? 
OAQ(5)0099(HWS) 
 

4. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What assessment has the Cabinet 

Secretary made on the progress to reduce accident and emergency 

admissions? OAQ(5)0102(HWS) 

 

5. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to help reduce alcohol misuse in Wales? OAQ(5)0106(HWS) 
 

6. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What actions is the Welsh 

government taking to reduce hospital waiting times in South Wales 

West? OAQ(5)0114(HWS) 

 

7. Michelle Brown (North Wales): What progress is being made by Betsi 

Cadwaladr University Health Board in respect of cancer waiting times? 

OAQ(5)0105(HWS) 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=249
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4975


8. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on what proportion of GPs are directly employed by local 

health boards? OAQ(5)0103(HWS) 

 

9. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve health services in Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0098(HWS) 
 

10. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the Cabinet 

Secretary make a statement on referral to treatment times in Hywel 

Dda University Health Board? OAQ(5)0104(HWS) 
 

11. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary 
make a statement on current orthopaedic treatment waiting times in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0115(HWS) 
 

12. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on local health board risk assessments? OAQ(5)0112(HWS)W 
 

13. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline 

how the Welsh Government is assisting people with dementia in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0100(HWS) 

 

14. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 

update on the targeted intervention arrangements applying to 

Abertawe Bro Morgannwg Health Board? OAQ(5)0101(HWS) 

 

15. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on the treatment offered by the NHS for patients with multiple 
sclerosis? OAQ(5)0111(HWS) 
 

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure

